EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, February 1, 2012
7:00 PM

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes
1. January 4, 2011
Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
Subdivision Plans
Land Development Plans
Conditional Uses and Variances
1. 1303 West Chester Pike (Concept Sketch Presentation / Dog Day Care)
Ordinance Amendments
1. Zoning Ordinance Review (Article 1V)
a. Article lll Summary
K. Old Business
1. Sign Ordinance Discussion
a. Goshen Village Signage / Concept Renderings
2. Apartment Building Height Discussion
a. Revised Text Amendment by Board of Supervisors

moow»

—TIem

—

L. New Business

M. Any Other Matter

N. Liaison Reports

0. Meeting Dates of Importance
February 2, 2012 Neighborhood University 7-9:00 PM
February 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM*

(*Executive session prior to formal meeting may delay start time.)
February 8, 2012 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
February 8, 2012 CDC 7:00 PM
February 9, 2012 Winter Market 3-5:00 PM
February 9, 2012 Neighborhood University 7-9:00PM
February 9, 2012 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
February 13, 2012 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
February 15, 2012 Friends of East Goshen 7:00 PM
February 16, 2012 Police Commission 8:00 AM
February 20, 2012 Office Closed
President’s Day
February 21, 2012 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM*
(*Executive session prior to formal meeting may delay start time)

February 23, 2012 Winter Market 3-5:00 PM
February 27, 2012 Deer Management 7:00 PM

P. Correspondence

Q. Goals

R. Adjournment

Bold Items indicate new information to review for that topic.
REMINDER - Spring Newsletter:

Article Submission Due Date Posted to Website
February 2, 2011 April 1, 2012

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\2012\PC AGENDA 02012012.doc



el e R e O B S R

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

January 4, 2012

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, January 4,
2012 at the East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman Susan Carty, George Martynick, Jim
McRee, Al Zuccarello, Peter Mylonas, Dan Daley and Megann Hedgecock. Also present were Mark Gordon,
Township Zoning Office; Charles Proctor, Board of Supervisor; Ginnie Newlin, Conservancy Board; and Erich
Meyer.

WORKSESSION - 7:00 PM

A. Peter attended the Worksession to submit his letter of resignation from the Planning Commission. He has been
appointed to the Zoning Hearing Board. Sue thanked him for his years of service to the Commission and the
community.

B. Minutes of the December 7, 2011 meeting were reviewed.

C. The Goals were reviewed. Sue will present the goals at the January 7, 2012 meeting and George will present the
accomplishments.

D. Sue spoke with William Stevens of Chester County 2020. She would like to have him come to a meeting to
discuss county issues. 2020 is working on a program designed to bring an instructor to the student. They are also
developing a Master Planner II course which focuses on zoning. Sue would like to find someone to come to a
meeting who has a futuristic approach to planning far in the future.

E. Dan has signed up for his first Master Planner course.

F. Mark mentioned that as a result of the recent meeting Malvern Institute had with neighbors, they are having
another meeting on January 17, 2012. The CEO wants to resolve the issues that were raised.

FORMAL SESSION - 7:30 PM

A. Pledge of Allegiance & Announcements
Sue called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to
remember our armed forces.
Sue asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.
Sue announced that there will not be a workshop in January.
Sue announced that Megann and Dan were reappointed to the Planning Commission, Peter was appointed to the
Zoning Hearing Board, Al was appointed to the Community Development Committee, and Chuck Proctor will be
the Planning Commission liaison from the Board of Supervisors.
Any non-agenda comments — Ginnie congratulated the Planning Commission on the excellent job they did last
year.

B. Approval of Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of December 7, 2011 were approved.

C. Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
1. AT&T Mobility, 1606 E Strasburg Rd (ZV) — Debra A. Shulski, Esq. represented the applicant. They are
requesting a dimensional variance for an additional equipment cabinet. It will be placed on the existing pad
and there will be no change to the existing tower.
George moved to recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the AT&T Mobility Zoning Variance
Application for the proposed modification to their Wireless Communication Facility. The applicant proposes
to add one additional equipment box to the existing concrete equipment pad in accordance with the
application and plan dated 12/9/11, last revised 12/15/11 with the following condition:
1. The applicant shall follow all applicable federal, state and local laws and secure all proper
permits prior to construction of the improvements depicted on the plans.
Jim seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2012\PC 010412 draft.docx 1



b e et ped bk ek ek et
OO~ NLEWNR,OWOWR~INUEA W~

WWERNINNDNNDNDNDNDR
OV NDEWN =D

L W
W N

W W W L W W
Nojie JIEA He NV NN

R o i ST S N
OO WN—O

9]
[

51

W
3]

53

D. Subdivision/Land Development Plans — None

E. Conditional Use and Variances - None

G. OIld Business

L.

Zoning Ordinance — For Article II, Mark will take his notes and combine them with the minutes of

December 7, 2011 for a review by the Commission.
The Commission members started their review of the township ordinance.

a. Height of apartment buildings vs office buildings in commercial districts. George started the
discussion about raising the height to 45 feet. Mark said apartments are permitted in a commercial
district but height wouldn’t apply to office buildings since they prefer a flat roof. Apartments and
condominiums want a peaked roof to look more like a home. With higher than 3 stories, you need to
consider fire equipment and elevator requirements. Al suggested that a building can only be 3 stories
with a maximum height of 45 feet. Jim made a motion to amend 240-29 to a maximum height of 45
feet and buildings shall not exceed 3 stories. Al seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

b. 240-14 C-1 — Sue suggested under B, 4, b add “paraphernalia” and define it.

c. Sue asked if under permitted or conditional use, is there a listing for profit or non-profit. Chuck
explained that the issue is tax exempt, i.e., the Leadership Charter School. The township cannot use
loss of taxes to deny a use.

c. B-6 —Regarding US Postal office, Dan pointed out that this does not allow for sale of goods on-
site. However, the post office does sell packaging products. He feels this should be deleted.

d. B- 13 — Outdoor seasonal sales. Dan feels this is a duplicate. The use is permitted by right in
2004. Strike it from conditional use.

e. E— Accessory Uses — Sue asked if there are things not allowed in a garage. Chuck responded the
hazardous items as defined by EPA are not allowed but things “off the shelf” are okay. As an
example of a temporary structure, Mark used the construction trailer for the YMCA. He does give a
time limit for the temporary use but it also depends on the situation.

f. Page 5 —C-2 Local Convenience Commercial District — The intent for this section is a small
shopping center with pedestrian access is permitted.

g. Page 6, B-3 Standard Restaurant (which may include occasional take-out service). Dan feels the
Chinese and Athena’s is more than “occasional” take out. There is no allowance for a business that
just does take-out in C-2. It may need to be changed to allow a business such as Capriotti’s. Also,
no drive-thru is allowed in C-2 but there is the old Citadel Bank location with a drive-thru. Mark
explained that banks are exempt.

h. Mark suggested allowing solar and wind energy in commercial areas. Dan is not sure about wind
towers for an alternative energy source. Al feels there are new generators that are solar powered and
much quieter.

i. 240-16, C-4, B,1 — Dan asked about personal services. Mark explained that this is the only use
that is approved by the zoning officer.

Public Comment — Ginnie mentioned that a few years ago she was by the boardwalk in the historic
area and a woman from Bellingham wanted to walk to the shopping center but there was no way to
walk there. The Township should look at sidewalks again.

Ginnie asked if anyone is looking at the latest “green” ordinances to see what could be incorporated
into our township code. Sue wants to invite a speaker to look at what to anticipate in the future. Dan
will get a copy of an ordinance that contains a “green” code.

2. Sign Ordinance — This was tabled until the January meeting.

H. New Business

I. Liaison Reports

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2012\PC 010412 draft.docx 2



OO0 ~ION W B DD e

PO D) DD et e e b o d e e e
N = OOV ERWRN =D

NN
ESQ V)

1. Board of Supervisors — Chuck reported that the Board of Supervisors is taking steps to dissolve the Park
& Recreation Board and will consider setting up a new committee by the end of Spring. They also approved an
alarm system for the Plank House and Blacksmith Shop.

J. Any Other Matter
1. Mark will be conducting the East Goshen Township Neighborhood University on January 19 & 26 from
7to 9 pm. It will provide an overview of the structure of the township.
2. The following will serve as liaisons:
a. Alto the West Chester Regional Planning Commission and the Community Development
Committee
b. Jim to the Board of Supervisors and Deer Committee
c. Dan to the Conservancy Board
d. George to the Municipal Authority
e. Sue and Megann — Historical Commission

H. Adjournment
There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Al and seconded by Dan. The
meeting adjourned at 9:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2012\PC 010412 draft.docx




Mark Gordon

From: Brian L. Nagle [bnagle@macelree.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 4:18 PM
To: 'mgordon@eastgoshen.org'

Cc: ‘Jason Morgera'

Subject: Morgera- Dog Daycare

Dear Mark,

As you know, my client, Jason Morgera, wishes to seek conditional use approval for a dog daycare to be located at 1303
West Chester Pike in East Goshen Township. This would fall under the use of "Kennel", which is permitted by conditional

use.

Kindly place this matter on the Planning Commission agenda for its February 1st meeting. My client will presem
working sketch of how he proposes to use the existing building at the property, together with some details about the .

proposed dog daycare business. o

Thank you,

Brian-

Brian L. Nagle, Esquire | MacElree Harvey, Ltd.
17 W. Miner Street | West Chester, PA 19382
Direct: 610.840.0224 | Fax: 610.429.4486
bnagle@macelree.com

www.macelree.com

Executive Assistant: Carol Gettz
Direct: 610.840.0267

cgettz@macelree.com

MacElreer > West Chester

r 7 ) Kennett Square
Harvey ™ centrevite
khkkkkkkhkhkkkkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhhkhkhhkkhkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkk
This electronic transmission, and any attached document(s) and/or file(s), is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended for the sole use of the

individuals to whom it is addressed. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and destroy the message and any attached
document(s) and/or file(s) immediately.

Disclaimer Required by IRS Rules of Practice: Any discussion of tax matters contained herein is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used,
for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under federal tax laws.

MacElree Harvey is not liable for any use or misuse contrary to these directions. Thank you.



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 1/27/2011

To: Planning Commission '
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer //W(Q
Re:  Zoning Ordinance, Article Il Comments

Commissioners,
Here are the items identified in Article Ill that pose inconsistencies or require
some clarifications in the code:

1. C1
a. 240-14.B.(6): C-1 Post Office Sale of goods on site?
b. 240-14.B.(13): Outdoor retail sales of Christmas trees
C. 240-14.C.(2): Outdoor retail sales of Christmas trees
d. 240-14.E.(2): Outdoor Storage (Define!)
e. 240-14.E.(6): Temporary Use (Define!)
2. C-2
a. Should we add “Standard restaurant with take-out service” to the uses by

right?

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\2012 Zoning Ordinance review\Article Review Summaries\Memo to PC 01272012
Art 3 Summary.doc



SAUNG

 sBUL0OYS UOSIN] §0 89UBAIBSHO AlLSIBAIIY

._owwm_anu usym UMONSB\ Ul ¢0g S1noYy
puoje Aep 1ad sebessawl 0GG‘| 0] 000°L Aejdsip [im

uoljonijsuoo lapun Cm_w,ﬁ,w..—m:_r::_: .Umﬁ_mnw_aso_u Y
uepiopeyoeH Apuy Aq ojoyd jjeys g

GV ebed ‘NBIS o8 A? N |

JIoopnQ jsdrere) ayy 01 Surpiod
e ‘Aep rod sefessowr (GgT 03
000°T Ledstp 03 pejewnss si usts
pajeurwnr  ‘papis-oquop oy,

‘Pres oy ‘eoeds oYy 10y Surd[dde ur
IsaIojur pessaxdxe Apeaire oaey
UOoIyMm' ‘SISSIIeApE JO Junoure
JUedTIUSIS, € J0J PIeoq unermg re

A1BID & e 10' OS[e [ uSts ey,

# . 'ssedAq ao)say)) 350
U} pue udysopn 3sop wroxy diys
-wMO) B} SULIUL 707 9INoy uo
SISALIPp punoquinos Ioy Aesmores
® S® 0B [[IM u3is [eySIip opim
900387 ‘[[BI00FFT oyl pres 1y
“SM0NIR DT SUISTLIDAPY I00pP
“mQ 1sdreye) yo reurred Surpunoy
our TII B{smoypreqg f sneppeyy,

UMO}ISO A\ SULIOIUS SISLIOJOUT PUNoOqUINOS 19013 [[im Sogessaur pIeoqg

£q peSeurur st Lueduroo oy,
‘DT I00D

QO Lyuno) 1egsey)) Aq Areniqoe

Apres punore pajerdurod ?q 0
PIROQIIq [RISIP & JO UOTIONT)SUOD
91 PIeId g7 onoy Suore sysod
[eolaea  oM], — NMOLLSHM

90IMBG smeN JI9)siBsy [euinop
HILTYMOHS HONNOO Ag

| __19/sidods
¢¢ SINVI9 01 1144
SNOIV: ' NuAY LLYIA

10dSIHLSI
A

et A et L et

F / %mwz_wbm
H 30NHS
N 99Ig

adyd |

o st mates ) ot o it




\.,mmc_m

9074IH
aao ._.

" 012£-969 (019)
08€61 Vd 19153y 1SoM

"1d UM03$110d 0001
doys oM [00LdS SnoIBIRY ZZ NVF NNS

LIO3YRUINT %8 @JIAIIS JRqqeys [edISNA LZ NYT LYS
3D1AI19S JRqqRYS |EDISNIAL 8 JBULIQ ANUNWILIO) 0Z NVT 144

mEmmmE =o;mmm._m=ou _mEm_ Bﬁmg

SMaUIPI0IANOP
JUL025100QaDL MNmm,
102010 POM
| /UL0D 482020 M
‘ AINM], PUD
3100Q20D,] U0 ST MO0
‘pres ays _‘ereaId ued nok
_I9LIIRq B JO yonur jou
s I ‘pIeoqiq 1003-8%
Aq FT & oaBY NOA uaym
q ‘I9TIIeq JO PUR SUIOS
aeaId 01 SulAr asnoy
suowr Awr  Surdeospue|
ussq sey Jayjoxq AN,
"pres saxqeQ ,‘mndur Sjuepr
-soI oy} pue sIoqusiou
oY) 0] UBAIS UONRIOPISUOD
oMI AIoA SeM XYL,

.85 uojsurux
A Suole sopISeX oym

ISYIOWL I9Y JO dIeD Funye)
sem ays omum ‘g 8ny’
uo

Sungeour  drysumoy
sy} pepuepe seNeQ
"20% oy Jo 9pls punoq
“Juou 9y} uo preoqq
oyl S80I UOTym ‘ouroy
sJoyjour I9y JO OnyeA
oY) PeIe MM pieoq
g ey @wﬁwoqg St
ays pres “pi “pred vuroy
‘8], Jo saeQ yequen
& Jo syoed
SUIT Y[} SZIWITUIW OF pIey
payIoM preoq,ayul quiy}
1, ‘pres uewde] ,‘SuraLIp

uo Sunernusduod jusie
Koy ‘uSts o) SuTpeaI oI
ofdoad J1 9snedaq uon
-DBRIISIP ® 9( Prnod preoq
qMq @ A[Snolaqo,
‘Spuo
-098 X18 Jo ayex pesodoxd
o) ‘ury) ILSUO[ PUOI9S
B ‘SPU0D9S UDAdS ATOAD
pXeoqirq oy1 uo afueyo
4 SIUSUISST)IBAPE pUeR
sogewrr o) Jey) pojenod
-oU S[RIDIJJO 9y, "SISALIP
%@B:ME ensSIlp  Aewx
pIeoqIIq oyl 18y} poutsd
-U0d oIom sIosiaxsdns
_QEmQBS,@Em urwAeT

@

e ouop (Jusey.
-umol 9y}) uorurdo
._'HH% &
Auewr ‘Luewr oy diys
-umoy ayy M pajurod
-desip Area uosq 9A],
‘Suneowr- drysumol
g1 'Sny ue 7B s)sexsjul
I9Y pajuasardar ‘191s9Y)

drys
Aux

I9M W Dd I9IZIeS
pue smpue] JOo uewl
BN @AR( ‘Asuxolye J9

drgsumon.
) JO eImjeu OLIOISTY
oy eatasoxd o) 101 sfoum.”

‘pres Asuoly ‘sieek

|.M§8 ANIVGOd
ﬁoﬂ

‘pres ASuoyy ‘peq 001 Joo[
juom preoq[q oy} ‘suerd

Surdeospue] o1 pim
ysnoxny mofoy Aoy JI,
ume[ Juoty 1oy uo dn

gupprq axe jdofoxd oy .

U0 SUD[IOM SNONT} asned
29q UIeou0d 1s9881q Joy
ST preoqiq oy3y 1oy uon
-ONISU0d 91 pres ‘aMid
uojSuruIIM - PIO JO ¥201q
000T oY3 Jo ‘AouUo] ALIa],
JUSPISOY  UMONISOM

- ‘seousnbasuod
o\zﬁwmoﬁ Mo ool yeyy
SN} U JUSUId[ISS [Reulf
. potenjodou pieoq ayj,
‘pres uewker]  ‘preoq
o) M sredp o) no
Supprom Ym sanerado
-00 sem queoridde oyl

‘pres n{ssmoxjreq
‘000°0GT$ ST ouore 1afoxd
Surdeospue] 9y} JI0J 1509
poreumse oy, syuerd
Jo sodfy jJueleyIp 9]
pue 9911 UAAIZISAD J00J
-g7 ‘opedej suo0ls ' apn
-utr v Surdeospue oy,
‘pres uewher] ‘preoqirq
o) Surroqufou ST
-doxd 1oy suxadu0d 30 MO

Jo0pInQ0 ApUnod Igsay)
s douruIpIo surdeos
-puey e peyenosou osre
siosiaradns  drysusmog,
ATunuIurod syl Jo aoue
-readde ayy saoxduar frm
pue pue[ oyl SOUBYUR
M w8Is Juoumuour )
pres Dpismoipjreqg ‘siesd
0T Inoqe JIoJ pasn uae(
j0U sey uoryedo] o3 Sul
JoN -uonels ses ‘o) 0

" STAR(] © JO 91IS JSULIOY S}

so1dnodo preoqiiq 9y,
"G0g Moy JJo oue]

189N SUIqOy JO nos

gsml  ‘oqId  uojBuTUI[IM
8T0T Y& pIeoqiIq 9y} Jo
uonpoNNsuod a1y pesoxd
-de s1osiaredns drgsusmol
‘Buneour - ¢T-- 8Ny ue
sunm( gz #noy Jo apls
1S0M 9y} UO PUSIXd 0]
SpIeoqrIIq JO 9sn [eloioul
U109 9]} MO[R 0} JOLISIP
guruoz 91eredss & Jo uon
BoId o) pue diysumol
ayy Jo Juruozax B JI0J
S[ed juawpusure 8y,
“XedA SB[ JoIe

d9JR] Ul JuawIpuLuUre
2ourUIpIO Ay} pexed
-1d ‘199894 1S9 UT 109)

e odedspue] Posusd
-1 pue Jouueld puel poy
I8 B ‘ePIUI0)) SBUIOL],
pue  surepy 1190y
JOOI[0S drysumo,
ST Kem oy digs
-UMO0) 93 SOMI[ preoq o,
‘preoqqrrq eind o) 20e[d €
10y BUn{0O[ 10 0F LUPIP
drysumoy oy, pres
ueuwide| ‘selrepunoq sjt
ur asn A19A9 J0y opraoxd
gsnur Ayredotunur £1949
1e) sexmbal a)e)s 9y,

‘pres urwife|
‘9oURUIPIO S} pusSUIR 0}
pey siostazedns diysumoy
0S ‘SpIBOqQIIIq JO 9sn |}
syemndys prnod ey uotye|
nga1 SUIUOZ B padOR] S
ey ge . drqsumo) ayj} 1oy
JOLOSIP [EIOISUINIOD SY],
< Uone|
-ngax SunIoz AIoloeJsnes,
e poyoel diysumol oy
‘pres o ‘9senboax s,DISMOY
qreq o) Joud Ing weuile|
1190y Jo8euey dISUMO],
UMONISOM PTeS ‘ZGE amnoy
Ieau preoquiq e ooerd
0} pesodoxd  xoopn()
Apumo)) xsysey)) ‘Arrenruy
WNoYH YIesm
-TOWIWIO)) AQ POMIIARI 9Q
s 9sed jeyg ur [eadde
oyl ‘dnoid jusurgsoAUl
a1 £q pery Jer[al oytoads
-991s pue jusuwspnl Arewx
-ums JI0J uonour B peru
-op oueged 98109y IgpnL
1IN0 Sed[d UOoWuIo))
Aunopn sxemedd ‘T10Z

‘g AON uQ Auno)
sreme[d( Ul spreoq
-IIq  u9ASS  [RISUI 0}

fupfees oste s1 ‘Tauaed
Surpunoj e sI psmoylIed
yorym jo ‘dnoxn “qusur
41S9AU] DSmoxpIeq Sy, .
. 15800
isey eyl uo pup| su
3o 9811y oy —  Areuonnio
~AQL,, 9( [[IM USTS [eyrsIp
oy} ples Dismoxireq
‘9]1SqoM SUIST)IBAPY

(TV 20Dd wOo4T)

13

‘dnifs s[dewr speur

‘sxoonpoly dnidg ordepy eru

Uy s T ST

~anmn A wmansy WAL AIY A T AWM TAAAIAY

«ToUNg yeu

acna

S9[8008 UOISIA  Teje],

STAAYOT A

SrrrATar  1ITAanAsn

asoy} IV

JTequipurel  Ing
INTO



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE , TITLED, “ZONING”, SECTION 240-29.C(6)
REGULATING THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF
APARTMENT BUILDINGS.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East
Goshen Township, as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 240 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Zoning”,
Section 240-29.C(6) shall be amended as follows:

“(6) Maximum height. Maximum height of all buildings shall not exceed 45 feet.

BU|Id|ngs shall not exceed three storles Neelwe#mgum#shd#be—mere#han%we

SECTION 2. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this
Ordinance is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such
unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the
remaining provisions, sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby
declared as the intent of the Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have
been adopted had such unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause,
section or part thereof not been included herein.

SECTION 3. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with
any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects
this Ordinance.

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days
from the date of adoption.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Apratment Building Height 201 1\Apartment Height120118.doc



ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012.

ATTEST:

Louis F. Smith, Secretary

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, lll, Esquire,
Member




